



## Greg Heiges OSHA, WRT

Partner

Department  
Consultants

Email: [greg.heiges@youngonline.com](mailto:greg.heiges@youngonline.com)

Locations  
Boston, MA

### Biography

GREG HEIGES joined YOUNG & Associates in 2018. With over 20 years of experience in the construction industry, Greg has worked as an architect, owner representative, and a construction manager for some of the nation's largest academic medical centers and private commercial developers. He has been involved with all aspects of project development; from entitlement and pre-construction through to final occupancy. Having worked primarily on densely populated urban sites, Greg has spent most of his career managing steel frame high-rise construction and has been involved with over twenty million square feet of work around the United States and internationally. With a focus in the healthcare sector, he has collaborated on the coordination of supplemental building systems, installation, and start-up of numerous imaging and radiation therapy suites including MRIs, MR/ORs, linear accelerators and proton beams. Along with scheduling, phasing and critical path analysis experience, Greg is well-versed in compiling detailed scope assessments, thorough documentation, development of estimates, and contract reviews.

### Credentials

- OSHA | Occupational Safety & Health Administration Certificate
- WRT | IICRC - WRT (Water Damage Restoration Tech)

### Representative Consulting Assignments

- Hospitality/High-Rise - Southern U.S. | Enviro - Water/Flood | \$200K
- Commercial | \$200M  
Northeast US |
- Industrial | Fire/Smoke | \$9M  
Northeast US |
- Manufacturing - Northeast U.S. | Fire/Smoke | \$500K
- Residence - Northeast U.S. | Structural/Collapse | \$100K
- Hospitality | New Construction | \$8M  
Northeast US |
- Manufacturing - Northeast U.S. | Structural/Collapse | \$600K
- Hospitality/High-Rise - International | Hurricane | \$230M
- Manufacturing | Builder's Risk | \$11M  
Mid-Atlantic US |
- Commercial | Builder's Risk | \$50M  
Northeast US |
- Luxury Residence - Northeast U.S. | Enviro - Water/Flood | \$400K
- Manufacturing - Southern U.S. | Vandalism/Theft | \$100K
- Commercial | Builder's Risk | \$12M  
Northeast US |
- Commercial | \$2.1B  
Northeast US |
- Hospitality/High-Rise | Hurricane | \$230M  
International |
- Manufacturing | Fire/Smoke | \$60M  
International |

- Hospitality | \$45M  
Mid-Atlantic US |

## Professional Experience

- 2021 - Current | Partner | YOUNG & Associates
- 2020 - 2021 | Senior Regional Consultant | YOUNG & Associates
- 2018 - 2019 | Regional Consultant | YOUNG & Associates
- 2013 - 2018 | Senior Construction Manager | Turner Construction
- 1997 - 2013 | Director of Construction Administration | Shepley Bulfinch

## Education

- Boston Architectural College  
Bachelor of Architecture - Architecture